
Rybicki, James E. (DO) (FBI) 

From: Rybicki, James E. (DO) (FBI) 

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 5:37 PM 

To: Hur, Robert (ODAG) 

Subject: RE: WH briefing next week 

Copy. 

----Original Message-
From: Hur, Robert (ODAG) [mailto:Robert.Hur@usdoj.gov] 
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 5:36 PM 
To: Rybicki, James E. (DO) (FBI) (b )(7)(E) per FBI 

Subject: WH briefing next week 

let's discuss. Hoover Building and WJl811L Thanks. 

Sent from my iPhone 

Document ID: 0.7.2068.5282 

mailto:Robert.Hur@usdoj.gov


Hur, Robert (ODAG) 

From: Hur, Robert (ODAG) 

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 8:52 PM 

To: Rybicki, James E. (DO) (FBI} 

Subject: Re: WH briefing next week 

Good question - I will ask, if a shutdown occurs. 

Sent from my iPhone 

> On Jan 19, 2018, at 5:38 PM, Rybicki, James E. (DO) (FBI) (b)(7)(E) per FBI > wrote: 
> 
> Would this meeting happen if there is a shutdown? 

> 
> - --Original Message--
> From: Hur, Robert {ODAG) Imailto:Robert.Hur@usdoj.gov] 
> Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 5:36 PM 
> To: Rybicki, James E. (DO) (FBI) (b)(7 )(E) per FB I 
> Sub'ect: WH briefin next week 

Document ID: 0.7.2068.5301 

mailto:Imailto:Robert.Hur@usdoj.gov


Rybicki, James E. (DO) (FBI) 

From: Rybicki, James E. (DO) (FBI) 

Sent: Sunday, January 21, 2018 8:16 PM 

To: Hur, Robert (ODAG) 

Subject: Re: WH briefing next week 

Copy. 

--Original message--
From: "Hur, Robert {ODAG}" <Robert.Hur@usdoj.gov> 

Date: 1/21/ 18 5:08 PM (GMT-05:00) 
To: "Rybicki, James E. (DO) (FBI)" (b )(7 )(E) per FBI 

Subject: Re: WH briefing next week 

On the latter front, (b) (5) 

Have asked whether we're still meeting in light of shutdown. 

Sent from my iPhone 

> On Jan 19, 2018, at5:35 PM, Hur, Robert (ODAG) <rhur@jmd.usdoj .gov>wrote: 

Document ID: 0.7.2068.5356 

mailto:Robert.Hur@usdoj.gov


Hur, Robert (ODAG) 

From: Hur, Robert (OOAG} 

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 11:26 AM 

To: Terwilliger, Zachary {OOAG); Bolitho, Zachary {OOAG) 

Subject: FW: GSA/OOJ/FBI meeting 

Let's discuss soon. 

From: Smith, Andrew H. (OAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 10:52 AM 
To: Hur, Robert (ODAG) <rhur@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG) 
<zterwilliger@jmd.usdoj .gov> 
Subject: FW: GSA/DOJ/FBI meeting 

Let me know how I can be helpful here. 

Document ID: 0.7.2068.5502 
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Hur, Robert (ODAG) 

From: Hur, Robert (OOAG} 

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 12:55 PM 

To: Rybicki, James E. (DO) (FBI) 

Cc: Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG) 

Subject: RE: GSNDOJ/FBI meeting (TIME-SENSITIVE) 

Copy, thanks. We'll stand down for now, then. Let us know when the call's set up for, 
and we can see if DAG can join if the Du:ector would like. 

Thanks, 
Rob 

From: Rybicki, James E. {DO) (FBI) l(b)(7)(E) per FBI 

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 12:54 PM 
To: Hur, Robert (ODAG) <rhur@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Cc:Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG} <zterwilliger@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: Re: GSA/DOJ/FBI meeting (TIME-SENSITIVE) 

I asked Dave and his folks to try to setup a call for this afternoon. Will check in. Thanks! 

-------- Original message --------
From: "Hur, Robert (ODAG)" <Robert.Hw-(a),usdoj.gov> 
Date: 1/23/18 12:51 P~ (G:\IT-05:00) 
To: "Rybicki, James E. (DO) (FBI)" (b)(7)(E) per FBI 

Cc: "Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG) (I'-vill)" <2achary.Terwiiliger2r@usdoj.gov> 
Subject FW: GSA/DOJ/FBI meeting (TIME-SENSITIVE) 

Jim, 

Please see belmv. Has the Director connected ·with the GSA Administrator yet rega1·ding 
tomorrow's WH meeting? That connection's probably a higher priority than having the 
DAG and GS..i\A connect. 

Thanks, 
Rob 

From: Smith, Andrew H. {OAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 10:52 AM 
To: Hur, Robert (ODAG) <rhur@imd .usdoj.gov>; Terwilliger, Zachary {ODAG} 
< 1t<=>rwillia<=>rftil imrl 11~rln i anv> 

Document ID: 0.7.2068.5517 
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..._ ..._....····&-·,- , .............._j ,.f)-.-.......... 

Subject: FW: GSA/DOJ/FBI meeting 

Document ID: 0.7.2068.5517 



Lofthus, Lee J (JMD) 

From: Lofthus, l ee J (JMD) 

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 6:16 PM 

To: Murphy, Marcia (ODAG}; Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG) 

Subject: RE: Budget Meeting tomorrow - background 

Background: not public but there is a chance Admin/OMB will be adding money 
to our FY 19 budget ( and some other agencies). Some would be for the FBI HQ 
Bldg agreement that was just reached 1 and some additional, but it is not firm. 
That's why we need to wait until tomorrow afternoon for the meeting. But1 if this 
happens, 

Document ID: 0.7.2068.8063 



Microsoft Outlook 

Subject: Meeting Forward Notification: FBI Building Meeting 

Lot:ation: White House 

Start: Friday, June 15, 2018 2:00 PM 

End: Friday, June 15, 2018 2:30 PM 

Recurrence: (none) 

Organizer: Microsoft Outlook 

Required Attendees: Murphy, Marcia (ODAG); Hur, Robert (ODAG); Gamble, Nathaniel 
{OOAG) 

Your meeting was forwarded 

Suero, Maya A. (ODAG) has forwarded your meeting request to additional recipients. 

Meeting 

FBI Building Meeting 

Meeting Tone 

Friday, 15 June 2018 14:.00-14:30. 

Recipients 

O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) 

All times listed are in the following time zone: (UTC-05:0D) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 

Sent by Mio-osott E.xct,ange Sa.er 

Document ID: 0.7.2068.10691 



O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) 

Thursday, June 14, 2018 5:07 PM 

Murphy, Marcia {OOAG}; Hur, Robert (ODAG); Gamble, Nathaniel (ODAG) 

Accepted: FBI Building Meeting 

Document ID: 0.7.2068.10386 



     

     

    

   

       

        

     

   

   

   

      

   

      

       

  

  
    

  

Suero,  Maya  A.  (ODAG)  

Subject:  FBI Building Meeting  

Location:  White House  

Start:  Friday,  June 15,  2018 2:00 PM  

End:  Friday,  June 15,  2018 2:30 PM  

Show  Time  As:  Tentative  

Recurrence:  (none)  

Meeting Status  Not yet responded  :  

Organizer:  Suero, Maya  A.  (ODAG)  

Required  Attendees  O'Callaghan,  Edward  C.  (ODAG)  :  

POC:  Ed  O’Callaghan  
Attendees:  DAG  Rosenstein,  Ed  O’Callaghan  

Document  ID:  0.7.2068.16151  



    

     

    

   

        

        

   

   

   

    

   

     

       

   

  
    

  

Rosenstein,  Rod  (ODAG)  

Subject:  FBI  Building  Meeting  

Location:  White  House  

Start:  Friday,  June  15,  2018  2:00  PM  

End:  Friday,  June  15,  2018  3:00  PM  

Recurrence:  (none)  

Meeting  Status:  Accepted  

Organizer:  Rosenstein,  Rod  (ODAG)  

Required  Attendees:  O'Callaghan,  Edward  C.  (ODAG)  

POC:  Ed  O’Callaghan  
Attendees:  DAG  Rosenstein,  Ed  O’Callaghan  

Document  ID:  0.7.2068.16153  



Suero, Maya A. (ODAG) 

From: Suero, Maya A. {OOAG) 

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 4:40 PM 

To: O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) 

Cc: Bolitho, Zachary (ODAG) 

Subject: RE: FBI Building Meeting with POTUS 

Thank you. 

Maya Suero 
Confidential Assistant 
Office of the Deputy Attorney General 
Phone: 202-514-2101 

From: O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG} 
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 4:36 PM 
To: Suero, Maya A. {ODAG} <masuero@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Cc: Bolitho, Zachary {ODAG) <zbolit ho@jmd.usdoj .gov> 
Subject: Re: FBI Building Meeting with POTUS 

WH 

Edward C. O' Callaghan 
202-514-2105 

On Jun 13, 2018, at 2:31 PM, Suero, Maya A. (ODAG) <masuero@jmd.usdoj.goV> wrote: 

Is the location at FBI or elsewhere? 

Maya Suero 
Confidential Assistant 
Office of the Deputy Attorney General 
Phone: 202-514-21 01 

From: O'Gallaghan, Edward C. (ODAG) 
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 1:02 PM 
To: Bolitho, Zachary (ODAG) <zbolitho@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Suero, Maya A. (ODAG) 
<masuero@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: Fwd: FBI Building Meeting with POTUS 

Edward c. o'callaghan 
202-514-2105 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Donaldson, Annie M. EOP/ WHO" (b) (6) 
n ;itp: h m ,:, 1 ~ ?OU! ::it 1 ? : '>A.•?'.) PM !=OT 

Document ID: 0.7.2068.16155 
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_..._. '--• .; .... ._. ~ .-.... , ........ .-........ ~ ~-.....-··-- . ~-. -- . 
To: "O'callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG)" <Edward.C.O'Callaghan@usdoj.gov> 
Cc: "Whitaker, Matthew (OAG)" <Matthew.Whitaker@usdoj.gov> 
Subject: FBI Building Meetingwith POTUS 

Cu.uently looking at 2pm Fti.day for that meeting. 

Annie D onaldson 
(b) (6) 

Document ID: 0.7.2068.16155 
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Harmon, Zachary J. (DO) (FBI) 

From: Harmon, Zachary J. (DO} (FBI} 

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 6:40 PM 

To: O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG); Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: FBI Building Meeting with POTUS 

Thanks, Ed. Difficult timing. 

From: O'callaghan, Edward C. {ODAG) [mailto:Edward.C.O'Callaghan@usdoj.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 20184:56 PM 
To: Harmon, Zachary J. (DO) (FBI) ; Bowdich, David L. (DO) (FBI) (b)(7)(E) per FBI 
Subject: Fwd: FBI Building Meeting with POTUS 

See below message from WH COUNSEL regarding time on Friday fo r FBI Building meeting with POTUS. It was 
just sent to me and Matt without discussion on date/time . Wanted to make sure you received as well. 

Edward C. O'Callaghan 
202-514-2105 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Donaldson, Annie M. EOP/WHO" (b) (6) 
Date: June 13, 2018 at 12:54:22 PM EDT 
To: "O'Gallaghan, Edward C. {OOAG)" <Edward.C.O'Callaghan@usdoj.gov> 
Cc: "Whitaker, Matthew (OAG)" <Matthew.Whitaker@usdoj.gov> 
Subject: FBI Building Meeting with POTUS 

Document ID: 0.7.2068.16167 
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